
TOWN OF PATTERSON 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

June 18, 2014 
 

AGENDA & MINUTES 
 
 
 
       Page                      
1) Design Concepts Engineering, PC Case 

#14-13 
1 – 2  

 
Public hearing remained opened; 
Applicant was not present – Application tabled. 
 

2) Dominick Accurso Case #03-14 2  Public hearing remained opened; 
Application tabled. 

    
3) Linda Cowan Case #07-14 2 – 6 Public hearing remained opened; 

Application tabled pending Health Department approval. 
    
4) Peter Ruisi Case #09-14 6 – 7 Public hearing remained opened; 

Applicant was not present – Application tabled pending use 
variance application. 

    
5) Alfred Buccieri Case #11-14 7 – 13  Public hearing opened; 

Application tabled pending a site walk. 
 

    
6) Nejame & Sons (Aviles) Case #12-14 13 – 20 Public hearing opened & closed; 

Granted area variance for side yard setback for 12’x24’ 
above-ground pool; Granted area variance for the installation 
of a 12’x24’ above-ground pool in front yard. 

    
7) Other Business   
    
 a) Frog Hill 21 – 22  Motion made to allow the Planning Board to be lead agency 

on site plan. 
 b) Stone Field Corner 22 – 24  Motion made to allow the Planning Board to be lead agency 

on site plan. 
 c) Minutes 24 May 21, 2014 minutes approved. 
 d) Site Walks  25 – 28 Site Walk Scheduled for 7/9/14. 
 e)   Dominick Accurso Case #03-14 28—29 Applicant not present; public hearing remained opened. 
    
  



 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 470 
1142 Route 311 

Patterson, NY 12563 
 

Michelle Lailer 
Sarah Mayes 

Secretary 
 

Richard Williams 
Town Planner 

 
Telephone    (845) 878-6500 
FAX             (845) 878-2019 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 TOWN OF PATTERSON 
 PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Lars Olenius, Chairman 
Howard Buzzutto, Vice Chairman 

Mary Bodor 
Marianne Burdick 
Michael Carinha 

 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
Shawn Rogan, Chairman 

Thomas E. McNulty, Vice Chairman 
Michael Montesano 

Ron Taylor 
Edward J. Brady, Jr.  

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
June 18, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Held at the Patterson Town Hall 
1142 Route 311 

Patterson, NY 12563 
 

 
Present were: Chairman Olenius, Board Member Howard Buzzutto, Board Member Mary Bodor, 
Board Member Marianne Burdick, Board Member Michael Carinha, Nancy Tagliafierro, 
Attorney with Town Attorney’s Office, and Richard Williams Sr., Town Planner. 
 
Chairman Olenius called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
There were approximately 3 members of the audience. 
 
Sarah Mayes was the secretary for this meeting and transcribed the following minutes. 
 
Chairman Olenius led the salute to the flag. 
 
Roll Call:    
  Board Member Bodor  - here 
  Board Member Burdick - here 

Board Member Buzzutto - here  
Board Member Carinha  - here 
Chairman Olenius  - here 

 
 
1) DESIGN CONCEPTS ENGINEERING, PC CASE #14-13 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY THE TOWN OF PATTERSON BOARD OF APPEALS 
of a public hearing to be held on Wednesday, June 18, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the Patterson Town 
Hall, 1142 Route 311, Patterson, Putnam County, New York to consider the following 
applications: 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 2 

 
 

Design Concepts Engineering, PC Case #14-13  
 
Chairman Olenius stated so as I understand it, we still have not heard back from the Town 
Board.  Next month is a full year so well make a determination next month.   
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated something regardless of what… 
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated what happens.  She just pulls the application or you just deny 
it…you’ll act on it.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated or act on it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  I’m going to read a resolution next [meeting]. 
 
 
 
 
2) DOMINICK ACCURSO CASE #03-14 
 
No one was present to represent the application. 
 
The Secretary stated: 
 

 Dominick Accurso Case #03-14 – Area Variances 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I do not see him yet.  So we’ll shuffle him back and see if he shows 
before the end of the meeting. 
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
 
 
 
3) LINDA COWAN CASE #07-14 
 
Mr. Michael Cowan was present. 
 
The Secretary stated: 
 

 Linda Cowan Case #07-14 – Special Use Permit Renewal: Held over 
from the March 19, 2014, April 16, 2014 meetings AND THE May 21, 
2014 meeting 

 
Chairman Olenius stated someone here for the Cowan case. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 3 

 
 
Mr. Michael Cowan stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  Can you approach the mic please, Sir.   
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated is this the apartment. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated how are you. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated good.  How are. Could you just state your name for the record. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated I’m Michael Cowan. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and your address, Sir. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated well, I live in Wingdale now.  I’m separated from wife.  I haven’t seen her in a 
year.  And I had no idea this was going on.  She was supposed to carry this for like a couple of 
months.  Well, whatever.  I just got the letter the other day in the mail; that’s why I’m here 
tonight.  And she was supposed to be here twice and she never showed up and I just want to get 
this, you know, settled.  The house is on the market and I really had no idea about this.  The 
apartment’s been there forever; since I bought the house. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and have you made any changes to it.  
 
Mr. Cowan stated no.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated no.  
 
Mr. Cowan stated it’s the same as it’s always been.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m just going to reacquaint myself quickly with it. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated and whatever I need to do, I’ll do.  I had no idea about this. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated is the property in your name, her name or… 
 
Mr. Cowan stated both. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated in both your names. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated right.  I haven’t spoke to her in a year.  I haven’t been up there in a year.  
Since July, I haven’t seen her in a year.  And I had no idea this was going on until I just got the 
letter.   
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated has Nick been there.   
 
The Secretary stated Nick has been there but… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 4 

 
 
The Secretary stated but we still are waiting on… 
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated oh, he has been there. 
 
The Secretary stated Health Department approval for the renewal from them.  And we have not 
received that yet. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s what…we haven’t received that yet.  No.  
 
Mr. Cowan stated that apartment’s always been there since I bought the house. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated one of the pre-requisites though for us to give you an approval on that 
is to have the Health Department approval. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated yes, I understand.  Whatever I have to do, I’ll do.  You just tell me what I have 
to do and I’ll do it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s going to be necessary.  I think that was the last piece though, was 
it not.  
 
The Secretary stated yes.  That’s what we were waiting on. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  
 
Board Member Bodor stated although the property is in both their names, she made the 
application.  His name is not mentioned other than in the deed perhaps.  Is that okay now if he 
wants to assume the case. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated I think it’s okay since they both own the property and we very often let 
owners designate even people who don’t own the property to make their applications for them.  
So as an owner he would, I think, have standing to… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated to be okay. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated yes. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated my name is on the deed.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated because I lost it and then I got it back.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated no, I understand that.  I was just wondering because she made the 
application.  She signed off on the application for the renewal of the accessory apartment and I 
just wanted it to be made clear that she is the one who is moving forward with this, but you want 
to take it over. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated because she hasn’t been here. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 5 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes.  I understand that.  It’s okay. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated my question was answered… 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay.  Thank you. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated by legal. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated thank you. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so basically we’ll hold it over for another month.  If you can get in 
touch with the Health Department and get their approval for it.  That’s the last hurdle you have to 
cross. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay.  Very good.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated it would be good.  So, I’ll just…We’ll just table it for one more month.  
Next month’s meeting is… 
 
The Secretary stated July… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated July 16th. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay.  I’ll be here.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated and if you get the paperwork ahead of time, you can give it to Sarah. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated and she makes copies and disseminates them to all of us. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so we have it.  So we’ve had a chance to review it before we even come 
to the meeting.  It just expedites… 
 
Mr. Cowan stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated everything.  So… 
 
Mr. Cowan stated thank you very much. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated alright.  No, thank you for coming. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated I appreciate it.  Thank you.  Have a good day. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 6 

 
Chairman Olenius stated you, too. 
 
Mr. Cowan stated bye, Sarah.  Take care my friend.  
 
 
 
 
4) PETER RUISI (LIBERTY PAINTBALL GAMES) CASE #09-14  
 
No one was present. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated mister…oh.  I’ll let you…Use your voice first. 
 
The Secretary stated okay.   
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 
 Peter Ruisi (Liberty Paintball Games) Case #09-14 – Area Variance 
 
Chairman Olenius stated we still have not heard…He’s the tenant on the property.  We still 
haven’t heard from the owners with reference to the use variance that we believe is necessary.  
So we’ll give him another month as well.   
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and did you send a letter to him the last month.  Did I ask you to send a 
letter to him. 
 
The Secretary stated not to Peter Ruisi.  You had spoken to him on the site walk.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s right. 
 
The Secretary stated so he was waiting to get authorization from Thunder Ridge. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so perhaps this month you could just send them a quick, little letter just 
have you had…made any headway... 
 
The Secretary stated just kind of… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, with the property owner.  
 
The Secretary stated touch base with us and let us know… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated where you are. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated just request an update, really.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 7 

 
The Secretary stated okay.  
 
 
 
 
5) ALFRED BUCCIERI CASE #11-14 
 
Mr. Alfred Buccieri was present.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated go ahead, Sarah. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 

Alfred Buccieri Case #11-14 – Area Variances 
 
Applicant is requesting area variances pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson 
Town Code; Schedule of regulations and §154-27 (A)(12)(a) of the 
Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to install a 20’ 
above-ground pool and legalize two sheds in the front yard.  The Code does 
not permit accessory structures to be located in the front yard.  Applicant is 
also requesting variances for front yard setbacks for the pool and the 
existing metal shed and the existing wooden shed.  The Code requires there 
to be a front yard setback of 15’; Pool will be 9’ from both front yard 
property lines; Variance requested is for 6’ from both front property lines.  
The existing metal shed is 1’ from the front property line; Variance 
requested is for 14’.  The existing wooden shed is 5’ from the front 
property line; Variance requested is for 10’.  This property is located at 6 
Berwick Road (RPL-10 Zoning District).   

 
The Secretary stated and I just want to make note that it was noticed wrong.  It’s actually 24’ 
above-ground pool.  Not 20’. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  Mr. Buccieri. 
 
Mr. Alfred Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated can you come on up and talk to us, please.  Could you just state your 
name and address for the record, please. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated Alfred Buccieri.  6 Berwick Road, Brewster, New York.  How do you do. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated good.  How do you do. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated very good.  Thank you.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated is this a two front yard property.  Is that what I was… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 8 

 
Chairman Olenius stated catching when I was… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated that’s the problem.  And then, you know, I never even knew that until I 
started talking to Sarah and Nick about it, so…We’ve been there since eighty…I think we bought 
the property in [19]84.  So… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  So, you’ve had a pool in there… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated the pool’s been there…Yes.  It’s been there for I think, what was it, ’92 or 
something like that.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated but were the sheds there when you purchased the property.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated no.  No.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated so you’re making an attempt to legalize, I guess, everything.  The 
property is as such right now.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated well, yes.  Since…yes.  Since I’m doing the pool and I found about these 
other things, I figured that we might as well try and do everything at one time. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no.  We appreciate that.  Oh, you really…It’s quite angular, that lot. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes, it is.  It is.  And it’s real strangest the way Berwick [Road] and Lake 
Shore {Drive] intersect.  You know, it’s…I don’t know.  When you’re driving at it, it’s like my 
whole yard is, you know, just exposed.  You know, it’s just a weird part of the street.  And 
everybody turs around over there because it’s a wide, you know, Berwick is really wide at Lake 
Shore.  It’s not a narrow street.  So everybody turns around over there.  It’s thoroughfare.  And 
it’s a cut through, also.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated the area of your property that you’re utilizing for this, I’m assuming the 
way your house is oriented you view it as your side yard, back yard. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  It’s a…yes.  I always thought of it as my backyard but I found it it’s 
not.  It’s my…It is a front.   
 
Board Member Burdick stated is that where the septic is.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  That’s located in between the house and the swimming pool.  Yes.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated and is there a deck on the pool right now that’s there or… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated the… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated is there a deck on the pool that’s existing. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes there is.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated there is.  Okay. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 9 

 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes, there’s a wooden deck… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated that, you know, that will be coming down.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated and it’s a 24’ that up.  So you’re basically replacing what’s there. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated right.  It’s a 24’ [pool].  The only difference in the pool is they make them 
taller now.  Instead of 48” I think it’s 53”. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated or 54” high.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated and I notice with all the photos that I think majority of it is all 
fenced in anyway, right. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  Yes, that’s been there for quite a long time, so…That was one of the 
first things I did because my kids were small.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated I completely understand that.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated our job as a board is to try to minimize variances as much as possible.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated an in light of the fact that you have so many necessary, I mean, I 
appreciate that you are legalizing everything.  Typically on something like this, I would 
recommend a site walk just so we can visually see what’s going on. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated right.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, on the property.  You in agreement. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m just checking. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated that’s fine. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so we’ll arrange a time that’s convenient and hopefully you can… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright.  I have… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated be there with us. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated I have over $5,000.00 invested in a pool that I have on hold right now and if 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 10 

 
this is going to go into July, you know, I’ve been sitting on opening up the pool that’s there this 
for this year.  So, I mean, if that going to happen…If this is all necessary, then I’m just going to 
open the pool that I have up and then start using that because, you know, I don’t really have a 
choice right now. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right.  I understand.  I’m sorry, it’s just that there’s…When there’s this 
many… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, I think you have… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated because it’s going to have to go over into the next meeting, right. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated there’s two sheds there. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes, there’s five different resolutions that take place in this.  And the 
next meeting in July is…I just said it.  The 16th. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated the 16th, yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so you probably might want to consider using what you got. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I hate to say it like that, I just…We can’t be too rash with these 
decisions… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know what I mean. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated well, I just, you know, like I said, I got the investment in the other pool and I 
don’t know whether to just say to them right now I don’t want it until, you know, I can get this 
resolved.  You know, and I don’t know if that’s the best thing to do.   
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated is there water in it now. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated it’s half.  It’s half full.  It’s covered.  You know… 
 
Board Member Buzzutto stated yeah. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated it’s covered for the season. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated Lars, can we do a resolution just on the pool or… 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 11 

 
 
Board Member Bodor stated no because there are existing violations in… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated oh, okay. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated they all have to be… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated they have to be addressed. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated alright, so our…Do you…Is there any certain day of the week that’s 
better for you for us to come out to see it.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated well, just, you know, let me know and I’ll try to…I’m…I have a very crazy 
schedule because I work in aviation. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated so I don’t have normal, you know, I don’t have normal hours. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated so if it could be done, I’m usually home after, you know, 5 o’clock, 5:30 on a 
week night. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated if it can be done in the evening that would be great. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s typically when we do them.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes.  Alright.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated so…And, typically, I mean we don’t set the dates right now, but 
typically they’re done as close to the next meeting as possible so it’s fresh in our minds… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright.  So it wouldn’t be until July sometime. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  You’ll have a lot of advanced notice, you know.  
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and we’ll usually give you a rain date as well… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 12 

 
Chairman Olenius stated in case it’s thundering and lightning like crazy. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated I understand. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, something like that. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated I understand.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated I also see that you submitted a letter requesting… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes, some consideration. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated consideration for the fee. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated typically because we’re doing a site walk, I do that memo like after the 
site walk, you know.  But I could probably let you know what I’m going to say the night of the… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated site walk.  You know, so you what to expect.  Because you did have, I 
see, that’s a pretty big bill for (inaudible). 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated but if, you know, that’s what it takes to, you know, straighten everything out, 
then that’s what it is.  You know. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no, I appreciate that.  Alright.  Well, I thank you for your time. We’ll be 
in touch shortly; probably by the end of the week to let you know… 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay.  I will get a letter. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, when we go. 
 
The Secretary stated I’ll give you a call. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright.  Oh, okay. 
 
The Secretary stated to let you know about the site walk date. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated alright.   
 
Mr. Buccieri stated okay.  Very good. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so we’ll table your application until we can come out and see it and 
then hopefully we’ll give you good news in July. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 13 

 
Mr. Buccieri stated alright.  Very good.  Thank you very much. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you for coming out. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated have a good 4th [of July] everybody. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated you, too. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated you, too. 
 
The Secretary stated you, too. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated thanks. 
 
Mr. Buccieri stated good night.  
 
 
 
 
6) NEJAME & SONS (AVILES) CASE #12-14 
 
Mr. Tom Nejame, Nejame & Sons, was present. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you can start reading, Sarah. 
 
The Secretary read the following legal notice: 
 

Nejame & Sons (Aviles) Case #12-14 – Area Variances 
 
Applicant is requesting area variances pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson 
Town Code; Schedule of regulations and §154-27 (A)(12)(a) of the 
Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to install a 12’ x 
24’ oval, above-ground pool in the front yard 16’ from the side property 
line.  The Code does not permit accessory structures to be located in the 
front yard.  The Code allows for a 20’ side yard setback; Variance 
requested is for 4’.  This property is located at 24 Old Road (R-4 Zoning 
District).  

 
Chairman Olenius stated Nejame Pools.  Could you just state your name and your title with the 
company for the record, please. 
 
Mr. Tom Nejame stated yes. Tom Nejame of Nejame & Sons.  You know, in ground/above 
ground sales. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay, thank you very much.  So you’re on behalf of your client. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and what’s the story over here. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 14 

 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes, basically it’s one of those lots where you have the side lot and rear lot, 
you know, considered the front lot [yard].  The pool is not technically, but is in the rear end of 
the lot.  And as you guys can all see, there’s really, you know, the hardship really is…Is you see 
where the septic system is and the fields go; obviously nothing can go there.  And also if you see 
the rounded line, the wet line barrier [referring to the wetlands buffer], I did not want to go, you 
know, obviously into the wetlands either.  So the only thing that made sense to actually fit in this 
lot was the 12’ x 24’.  And then, you know, the reason that we actually had to go a little bit more 
towards the…what is that, the east side.  Yes, the east side, is because I was…Originally I was 
planning it to be 10’ from the trench and then Health [Department] wanted me to be 10’ also 
from the expansion area, which right now, I’m about two to three feet off.  So that’s why, you 
know, I’m on that, you know, I’m asking for 16’ instead of the 20’ on the east side over there. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated Lars, I have a question.  He did my pool.  Do I need to recuse 
myself.  He was actually at my house on a machine. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes.   
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated do you feel like you have a problem being objective. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated no, not at all.  I just want to make sure it’s okay, you know, 
because he did…I did hire them.  They did both my houses, in fact.  You know, the old house 
and the new house.  But, the old house he’s a little too young to do the pool. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated you don’t…Do you have a monetary interest in his business or 
anything. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated not at all. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated I think you’re okay. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated how you doing. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated I’m alright. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is there a deck going around the pool also. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated no plan on doing a deck.  Just an A-frame, you know, self-latching gate, you 
know, type ladder. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  So if I’m looking at the house, [Route] 22 is here [referring to 
submitted plans]. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated 24’. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 15 

 
Chairman Olenius stated Route 22 I mean. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated oh, Route 22.  Correct.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s right here. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated correct.  Yes.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated so the property just goes up to the State right-of-way. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  That’s the part I was missing on the…Isn’t there…Is there like a 
wetlands buffer there.  Like reeds or something.  Like…There’s growth there, isn’t there.  Like, I 
don’t want to say forest, but… 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes.  Like, probably, you know, 50’ to 100’ back.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, it’s that far.  Okay. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes.  There’s growth. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated did you say you were in touch with the Health Department.  They were 
the ones that asked you to move it further away. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes.  They wanted me to be 10’…Because if you see the hard black, you 
know, line [referring to plans]… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated where it says 18.  That’s the end of the existing trench. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  
 
Mr. Nejame stated and then if you see how it extends…See how it extends another, like, 10’. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I do. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated that’s the, you know, expansion for, you know, for… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated down the road which they wanted me to be 10 [feet] from that, also. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  What does this…What does this note here say going toward 
[Route] 22. [referring to submitted plans].  One hundred foot to…Is that center of road.  I don’t 
know.  It’s cut off.  I can’t… 
 
The Secretary stated no, it’s for…It’s the wetland control line; the 100’ buffer from the wetlands.  



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 16 

 
And… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, so this is several hundred feet from Route 22. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes, I would say, you know, 150’, 200’ from… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated Route 22.  Yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes, there’s a good buffer there.  I mean it’s very hard to, you know, very hard 
to even see.   
 
The Secretary stated I can print an aerial if you want.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated no, that’s okay.  I just…Because it was cut off I couldn’t… 
 
The Secretary stated right. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated I have some live shots here, would you like to see them. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes, please. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated they’re a little blurry, but…Showing basically from the, you know, from the 
deck area where the house is down to where, you know, the pool would go.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated the pool would go right in here. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes.  Right in that area there.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s very well screened.  The property adjacent to it, to the right of it as 
I’m looking at the map or survey. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated where is that residence.  Is that the corner of it that I see.  
 
Mr. Nejame stated will the…The corner of the foundation. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated I can’t exactly say, to be quite honest.  But there was a…It was actually hard 
to see there also because the grade actually goes up and then there is a, you know, there is a bit 
of a buffer zone in there, too. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 17 

 
The Secretary stated can I have these for the file [referring to pictures]. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated sure. 
 
The Secretary stated thank you. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I think it’s a little more cut and dry than the other one that’s… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated (inaudible).  You guys alright. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated alright.  I’ll make a motion to close the public hearing. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated second. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Nejame & Sons, Case #12-14 

 For an Area Variance for a Side Yard Setback for a 12’ x 24’ Above-Ground 
Pool 

 
WHEREAS, Joseph & Shinnikqua Aviles are the owners of real property located at 24 

Old Road (R-4 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #35.-5-1, and 
 

WHEREAS, Nejame & Sons of Danbury have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code; Schedule 
of Regulations, in order to install a 12’ x 24’ above-ground, oval pool as shown on the plans 
submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, §154-7 of the Patterson Town Code requires a 20’ side yard setback; 

Applicant will have 16’; Variance requested is for 4’, and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 18 

 
the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 
 

1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood because the area of disturbance is very well screened.  

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the existing septic system area and expansion area.  
 

3. the variance requested is not substantial due to the size of the lot and buffer zone 
surrounding. 

 
4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district because as previously 
stated, it’s considerably a large lot and at this point there is no deck attached 
the pool.  The impervious coverage will be minimal.   

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was self-created but is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Nejame & Sons for an area variance pursuant to §154-7 of the 
Patterson Town Code; Schedule of regulations, for a variance of 4’ from the 20’ required for a 
side yard setback in the R-4 Zoning District in order to install a 12’ x 24’ above-ground, oval 
pool. 

 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 
 
      
    Board Member Bodor  - yes 

Board Member Burdick  -    yes 
    Board Member Buzzutto  - yes 
    Board Member Carinha - yes 

Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 5 to 0.  
 
 
Chairman Olenius read the following resolution: 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  
Nejame & Sons, Case #12-14 

 For an Area Variance for the Installation of a 12’ x 24’ Above-Ground Pool in 
the Front Yard 

 
WHEREAS, Joseph & Shinnikqua Aviles are the owners of real property located at 24 

Old Road (R-4 Zoning District), also identified as Tax Map Parcel #35.-5-1, and 
 

WHEREAS, Nejame & Sons of Danbury have made application to the Patterson Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an area variance pursuant to §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 19 

 
Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to install a 12’ x 24’ above-ground, oval pool in the 
front yard as shown on the plans submitted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property has frontage on two roads (Old Road and Route 22), and 

 
WHEREAS, §154-27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code states that accessory 

structures shall not be located in the front yard. 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed action constitutes a Type II action under 6 NYCRR Part 617, 

and therefore requires no further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA), and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Application at the Patterson Town Hall, 

1142 Route 311, Patterson, New York on June 18, 2014 to consider the application; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals has given careful consideration to 
the facts presented in the application and at the public hearings and finds that: 

 
1. the proposed application will not produce an undesirable change in the character 

of the neighborhood because the second frontage is so far from the rear of the 
house. 

   
2. the benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by any other feasible 

means due to the fact that they do have two front yards, technically. 
 

3. the variance requested is not substantial in it to the fact that there is 100’ 
wetlands buffer and additional area before it comes in contact with the State 
right-of-way. 

 
4. the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district because as previously 
stated, the property is well screened.  There will not be any distraction from the 
other road because it’s not visible from there. 

 
5. the alleged difficulty necessitating the variance was not self-created and is not 

sufficient so as to cause a denial of the requested variance.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Patterson Zoning Board of Appeals 
hereby grants the application of Nejame & Sons for an area variance pursuant to §154-
27(A)(12)(a) of the Patterson Town Code; Permitted accessory uses, in order to install a 12’ x 
24’ above-ground, oval pool in the front yard. 

 
 

Board Member Burdick stated second. 
     
  
    Board Member Bodor  - yes 

Board Member Burdick  -    yes 
    Board Member Buzzutto  - yes 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 20 

 
    Board Member Carinha - yes 

Chairman Olenius  - yes 
 
 
 
Resolution carried by a vote of 5 to 0.  
 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  You’re all set. Good luck. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated thank you.  Have a good night. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated thank you. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated good night.  
 
Board Member Carinha stated how’s your father doing. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated good. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated very good.  Yes.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated because, I mean, the last time I saw shortly after he had problems 
with his heart. 
 
Mr. Nejame stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated how long ago was that. 
 
(Inaudible) 
 
Chairman Olenius stated Accurso.  Did you happen to see him out there. 
 
Rich Williams stated again. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Rich Williams stated I just assumed he was in and out already. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated no. 
 
Rich Williams stated seriously.   
 
Mr. Nejame stated thank you. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated alright. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 21 

 
Chairman Olenius stated you’re welcome. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated bye-bye. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated the recommendation for the Buccieri fees I didn’t realize it was on the 
agenda.  Does that have to be done tonight. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated you can carry it over if you want to.  If you… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes.  I just kind of want to see the property… 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated you want to see the property first.  That’s fine.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated before I…you know. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated absolutely.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s all.  I think I made that pretty clear to him, too. 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated you did.  [30:48] 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so it’s not like I’m surprising him.  And I want to make a motion…Oh, 
no.  You’re going to talk to me first about… 
 
Rich Williams stated oh, I don’t know.  If you want to talk, we can talk.  I can… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated can you give us… 
 
Rich Williams stated tell you about the projects.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated can you give us a little overview on the projects. 
 
Rich Williams stated sure.  We’ll start with Frog Hill site plan. This is the Patterson Flea Market 
site.  Many, many years ago, there was a very old barn out there that they were using to store 
wares for the flea market.  It burned down.  John Calbo gave them a burning permit to rebuild it.  
Paul Piazza rescinded the building permit and reissued the building permit and the applicant built 
the building that’s out there now.  The use has been up in question for many years.  We finally 
have the property owner in getting his site plan approval to clean up the use of the site.  One of 
the uses that they want to have out there is to refinish and make marble table tops and alike.  It’s 
classified as light manufacturing under our Code; C-1 Zoning District, they require a Special Use 
permit.  So they will have to come over to the Zoning Board.  At one point they were also talking 
about shared use of the site; having a garage but as they’ve been going through the Planning 
Board process, the discussions have ensued, they seem to have pulled that off the table at this 
point.  So really, you’re just looking at a Special Use Permit for light manufacturing.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated and it needs a SEQRA. 
 
Rich Williams stated any action, except for an area variance, requires and environmental review, 
a SEQRA review, so… 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 22 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and the Planning Board’s requesting to be Lead Agency.  
 
Rich Williams stated yes.  There’s a couple different ways to do it.  You can coordinate your 
review among all the different agencies that have an approval authority over the project or you 
can just undertake your own individual SEQRA review, do an uncoordinated review.  Typically, 
it’s much better for everybody if we do a coordinated review.  Typically, it’s initiated by the 
Planning Board because they get the applications, you know, preliminarily, and, you know, 
everybody seems to be okay: DEC, DEP, with letting the local planning boards run the SEQRA 
process.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated do you need me to make a motion on that. 
 
Rich Williams stated if you’re comfortable with making one.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’ll make a motion to allow the Planning Board to be Lead Agency on 
Frog Hollow. 
 
Rich Williams stated Frog Hollow Site Plan. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated Frog Hollow Site Plan. 
 
The Secretary stated Frog Hill. 
 
Rich Williams stated Frog Hill. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated Frog Hill. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated Frog Hill. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated Frog Hill.  I’ll second it. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated number two. 
 
Rich Williams stated number two is Stone Hill Estates. 
 
The Secretary stated Stone… 
 
Nancy Tagliafierro stated Stone Field Corner. 
 
The Secretary stated Field Corner. 
 
Rich Williams stated Stone…whatever. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Rich Williams stated this is an 8 lot subdivision.  It’s a little complicated as to how many lots 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 23 

 
there are.  But it’s really 8 lots on the corner of Fair Street and Fields Corners Road.  One lot will 
be on…Well, two lots will be on Fair Street: One new lot and one existing lot, the existing 
residence.  And then there will be five lots coming in off of a new downsized subdivision road 
off of Fields Corners Road.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated where’s Fields Corners Road. 
 
Rich Williams stated Fields Corners Road comes off of Fair Street just past Terry Hill, just past 
Bullet Hole [Road] and runs over to Home Depot. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  Okay.  It’s that dirt road. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated comes off on the… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.   
 
Board Member Carinha stated it’s paved in the beginning and then it goes to dirt road. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated got it. 
 
Rich Williams stated there’s been a lot of back and forth between the Applicant and the Planning 
Board about, you know, whether to do a common driveway or, you know, downsized town road.  
The Planning Board is much more comfortable with the road concept, thereby alleviating the 
property owners of having to work together and having a Homeowners Association.  But in 
doing so, to have the number of lots that he’s requesting, and he meets our density requirements 
but, you know, to get there, he has to have a few lots that don’t meet the frontage requirements.  
So in order for the application to proceed, they’re going to have to approach the ZBA for area 
variances for frontage on the Town Road.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated what are they, like flag lots or something.   
 
Rich Williams stated they’re not flag lots, they’re just down, you know…They’re in the R-4 
Zoning District; that requires 225 linear feet of frontage. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Rich Williams stated and, I would say, probably three of the lots don’t make that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated how big is the whole property. 
 
Rich Williams stated God, off the top of my head, roughly…(inaudible) 50 acres. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, okay. 
 
Rich Williams stated 50.59 acres. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.   



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 24 

 
 
The Secretary stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so they’re good sized lots. 
 
Rich Williams stated they are good sized lots; they meet the area requirements. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated a lot of unusable property.  Wetlands. 
 
Rich Williams stated it’s very constrained over there.  There is a DEC wetland and stream that 
runs right down through the middle which DEC and our ECI are very concerned about, very 
interested in preserving.  However, when you walk the site, the Planning Board commented on 
how nice the lots would be.  How nice the area was.  It really doesn’t look like your typical 
wetland out there.  You know, it looks very usable. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  So it’s like a seasonal stream.  Like… 
 
Rich Williams stated no, it’s a perennial stream.  It’s a very… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, is it. 
 
Rich Williams stated large stream. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  Alright, well, again I’ll make a motion for the Planning Board to 
be Lead Agency on Stone Field Corners.  I said that correct.  Yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’ll second. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay.  So moved.   
 
The Secretary stated I just need you to sign off of them when you get a chance [referring to the 
Notice of Lad Agency].  Okay, thank you.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated I did read the minutes.  I did not notice anything unusual with them.  I 
don’t know if anybody else did.  So I’ll make a… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated they looked fine to me. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated I liked them.  They were quick. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I make a motion to approve the minutes from… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated May 21st. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated May.  May 21st. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated second. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 25 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated I’m stalling as long as I can for Mr. Accurso but… 
 
Rich Williams stated yes, I don’t think you have to worry about it anymore.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, wait.  We have to do a site…We have one more thing.  We have to 
do a site walk date, right. 
 
The Secretary stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated get another 5 minutes. 
 
[Laughter]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated July 16th is the meeting.  I can tell you this, I do not return from 
vacation until the 8th.  I wouldn’t be available until July 9th.  So I don’t know if that affects you 
guys.  Or if… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated even… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated we have to do it before I leave or… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated I just have to check because my summer schedule is like I could 
be working until 1:30.   I could be working until 5:30. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated so I just want to…If you want, I’ll make a call.  If you want to 
agree a date, I’ll it written down… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated we’re going to make two dates right away. 
 
Board Member Cairnha stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so, you know, if one doesn’t work for you just let us know as soon as 
you can… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated alright.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated in case we have to do another…third.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated and you’re on summer hours now. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated but he said 5… 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 26 

 
Board Member Bodor stated he said late, that’s right. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated 5 to 5:30. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated he did. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated but he did say sometimes he’s flexible.  So, I think Sarah could 
approach him and say, you know, could you be earlier that day or, you know. 
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you could ask him at least.  You could let us know… 
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you know, if he could…Four thirty is normal, right, for you when we 
do summer hours. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes, 4:15, 4:30. 
 
The Secretary stated around 4:30. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so, I don’t know.  Was there any certain date that’s good for you; 9th, 
10th, 11th.  Does anybody have trouble with this… 
 
Board Member Burdick stated no. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that you know of. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated no. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated you want to start with the 9th. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated sure.  
 
Chairman Olenius stated and use the 10th as a rain date. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated yes. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated for right now.  And try for 4:30. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated no, because I don’t get out until 4:30. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated oh, you don’t.  I’m sorry.  I’m sorry.  Is 5 o’clock better. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated 5 o’clock is better. 
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 27 

 
Chairman Olenius stated okay. 
 
The Secretary stated start at 5. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated okay, so it’s 7/9 and 7/10 5 p.m.  This property is on the New Fairfield 
side of the lake. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated okay. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated oh. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated so if you pass the dam, I’ll wait… I can wait in the boathouse parking 
lot for you guys… 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated right there.  You know, and then we can just kind of cruise over.  I 
know right where it is. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated it’s not too far down.  Do you know where the boathouse is.  Is go on 
Fairfield Drive…If you pass the firehouse in Putnam Lake… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated passed the monument.  Go straight.  Don’t… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes, going towards… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated don’t turn… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes, New Fairfield.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated when you get down in the hollow area, you’ll see the dam on the left 
hand side… 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated of Putnam Lake.  Make that next left.  It’s Lake Shore Drive.  And I’ll 
be parked in the boathouse parking lot there. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay.  You said 7/9 or 7/10.  I didn’t put the schedule in my 
phone.   
 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 28 

 
Chairman Olenius stated I guess I’ll give Mr. Accurso one more month. 
 
The Secretary stated okay. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated oh, 7/9 or 7/10 you said. 
 
Board Member Bodor stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated 7/10 is the rain date.  
 
Board Member Carinha stated I got to (inaudible). 
 
The Secretary stated yes, just give me a call tomorrow. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated yes. 
 
The Secretary stated and let me know. 
 
Board Member Carinha stated okay. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated let’s see if he decides to show up.  Did Mr. Lamberti go out to see him.   
 
The Secretary stated not that I’m… 
 
Chairman Olenius stated is that the one he was checking on. 
 
The Secretary stated yes, I don’t think he went out there. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated wasn’t he in violation. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated isn’t that the one because the sign was already up or something. 
 
The Secretary stated yes, the sign is already up.   
 
Rich Williams stated the issues go much deeper than that. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated yes, figured. 
 
Board Member Burdick stated I thought you asked for him to go out for something because I 
remember… 
 
The Secretary stated yes, yes.  I think at the last meeting he was going to go out there or you 
were going to send Nick out there [referring to Rich Williams]. 
 
Chairman Olenius stated that’s right.  Because you said…I asked for a letter and you said there 
would be no incentive…and I’m reading it right from the minutes.  And we asked Nick to pay a 
visit.  So can you find out if Nick did pay a visit and what the…Please.  Status of that was. 
 
The Secretary stated sure. 



  Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 Minutes Page 29 

 
 
Chairman Olenius stated and hopefully we’ll make a determination next month.  Anybody have 
any other business.  I make a motion to adjourn the meeting.   
 
Board Member Bodor stated I’ll second that.   
 
Chairman Olenius stated all in favor.  Motion carried by a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 


	June 18 (Cover)
	AGENDA & MINUTES

	June 18, 2014

